From: Aja Chase <aja.chase@ericsson.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2023 2:51 PM

To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>

Cc: Joseph Carbonell <joseph.carbonell@ericsson.com>
Subject: EM-CING-007-220513

Good Afternoon CSC,

Please find the CCA attached for the below site, which completed construction as of 4/27/23. A photo of
the overall work is also attached, please let me know if you have any additional questions!

10034969 CTL01014 | MRCTB051296 260 BECKLEY ROAD | BERLIN | 6037 |

Kindly,

>
=

ERIC550N

Aja Chase

Construction Manager |
AT&T NE Market
401-952-6205



28 ® Dewberry Engineers Inc. 617.695.3400
% DeWberrv 99 Summer Street, Suite 700 617.695.3310 fax

Boston, MA 02110-1200 www,.dewberry.com

May 10, 2023

Building Department
Town of Berlin

240 Kensington Rd.
Berlin, CT 06037

Construction Closeout Letter

ATC Site Name: BRLN - Berlin

ATC Asset#: 302483

AT&T Site#: CTLo1014

Site Address: 286 Beckley Rd.
Berlin, CT 06037

To Whom It May Concern:

In accordance with the requirements of the 2018 Connecticut State Building Code, Dewberry Engineers Inc.
(Dewberry) reviewed the completed installation at the above location based on Rev-2 Construction
Drawings dated 10/05/22. A structural analysis report dated 11/04/21 was completed by CLS Engineering
PLLC, and a mount analysis report dated 09/12/22 was completed by Telamon Tower Engineering PLLC.

Please see the attached reports and documentation for the completed site.

e May 10, 2023 — Contractor Report by Dewberry
e April 10, 2023 — As-Built drawings by Phoenix United
e September 21, 2022 —Statement of Special Inspections by Dewberry

Based on visual observations, it appears that the project is constructed in general conformance with the
applicable plans and specifications. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Dewberry
Engineers Inc.

Sincerely, sl
Dewberry Engi g

-
S 3
e agruet?

SIONAL© g

Associate Vice President™®

oot.local\Enterprise\DEI\TelecomEV\Projects\ATC\50122645-AE\50153385 - ATC 302483 13682691 (50138147)\Engineering\Reports\Task 5195 (Final SSI)\WORD\AT&T, 10034969, ATC 302483 (13682691) AE(Final CCA).docx



® Dewberry Engineers Inc. 617.695.3400
% DeWberrv 99 Summer Street, Suite 700 617.695.3310 fax

Boston, MA 02110-1200 www.dewberry.com

Statement of Special Inspections
Contractor Report #1

Attn:  Mr. Blake Paynter
Project Manager
American Tower Corporation
10 Presidential Way
Woburn, MA 01801

ATC Site Name: BRLN - Berlin

ATC Site#/Project#: | 302483 /13682691

286 Beckley Road
Berlin, CT 06037

Site Address:

CM / Contractor: Ericsson / Phoenix United

Dewberry Engineers Inc. (Dewberry) has reviewed the photos and as-built drawings provided by the general
contractor of the recently completed site improvements at the aforementioned location. The site review
was performed based on Rev-2 Construction Drawings dated 10/05/22. A structural analysis report dated
11/04/21 was completed by CLS Engineering PLLC, and a mount analysis report dated 09/12/22 was
completed by Telamon Tower Engineering PLLC.

The following are on-site photos from the inspection:

Figure 1: View of installed alpha sector antennas on new mount platform
Figure 2: View of installed beta sector antennas on new mount platform
Figure 3: Overview of installed equipment on tower

Figure 4: View(s) of installed RRUs and Squids on new mount platform

All notes and items in this field report are a record of observations provided by the photos. Please notify
Dewberry Engineers Inc. in writing of any discrepancies, errors or misinterpretations. Please find attached
to this report, the figures and photos of construction and items observed.

Prepared By: (/g %

Joseph Mazze(f /

Engineer
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ATC Site ID: 302483
@ DeWbe“'Y Siterra Project #: 13682691

Contractor Photos:

Apr 12, 2023 at 6:02:07 PM
410 Beckley Rd
Berlin CT 06037

United States

.

|
-

Figure 1: View of installed alpha sector antennas on new mount platform

Apr 12, 2023 at 5:59:51 FM
Berlin CT 06037
United States

¥ I
" o !

Figure 2: View of installed beta sector antennas on new mount platform
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# Dewberry

ATC Site ID: 302483
Siterra Project #: 13682691

Network: Apr 14, 2023 at 8:04:43 AM EDT

Network: Apr 14, 2028
Local: Apr 14, 2023 at 8:04:42 AM EDT

at 8:06: 29 AVINEDHF
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Figure 3: Overview of installed equipment on tower
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§# Dewberry

Apr 12, 2023 at 6:02:15 PM
Berlin CT 0603
United States

617.695.3400
617.695.3310 fax
www.dewberry.com

Dewberry Engineers Inc.
99 Summer Street, Suite 700
Boston, MA 02110-1200

260 Beckley Rd

Apr 14, 2023 a!§:16:54 PM
Berlin C

16037

United States

Figure 4: View(s) of installed RRUs and Squids on new mount platform
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